U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20472

FEMA

W-22018

November 1, 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing Agent

FROM: NFIP Clearinghouse
SUBJECT: November 2022 WYO Program Financial Control Plan Posted
Online

The Write Your Own (WYO) Program Financial Control Plan (Plan), effective November 1, 2022,
has been posted here. Please ensure that all appropriate company personnel are aware of the
requirements and procedures outlined in the document.

Note: The Plan includes references to the Special Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense (SALAE) 3
Billing Requirements manual. These references become effective when the SALAE 3 Billing
Requirements manual is released.

If you have any questions regarding the WYO Program Financial Control Plan, please contact
sarah.devaney-ice@fema.dhs.gov.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting
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